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April 23, 2018 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
Y18-754-EB / ADDENDUM # 2 

B-14 BOGGY CREEK PIPELINE IMPROVEMENTS SEGMENT A 
 

New Bid Opening Date:  May 1, 2018 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining indicates 
additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
1. The bid opening date is hereby changed from April 24, 2018 to May 1, 2018.   

 
2. Part D, Page D-3, paragraphs 2 and 3 are hereby changed to read as follows:  

 
2. Substantially complete in one hundred twenty (120) one hundred 

fifty (150) consecutive calendar days from date of Official Notice to 
Proceed. 

 
3. Final completion in one hundred fifty (150) two hundred ten 

(210) consecutive calendar days from date of Official Notice to 
Proceed. 

 
3. Part E, Article VI, Time of Commencement and Final Completion is hereby changed 

to read as follows: 
 
b. Substantial Completion of the Work shall be achieved not later than 

one hundred twenty (120) one hundred fifty (150) consecutive 
calendar days from date of Official Notice to Proceed. 

 
c. Final Completion of the Work shall be achieved not later than one 

hundred fifty (150) two hundred ten (210) consecutive calendar 
days from date of Official Notice to Proceed. 

 
4. The following information is provided to answer questions received from 

prospective bidders: 
 
a. Question:  Please provide a drainage map of the drainage basin upstream and 

downstream of the project location.  Answer:  Neither modeling nor a 
drainage map was completed for this project because it is a replacement 
of an existing system.  The best available information for drainage area is 
provided by the Boggy Creek SWMMP model (June 1998).  Per the master 
plan model, sub-basins B14CANAL, B14POND, and GASCOMP contribute 
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to B14 system.  See attached Exhibit 1 for subbasins that contribute to the 
B-14 pipeline system. 

 
b. Question:  There appears to be a pond at the SW corner of the intersection of 

Boggy Creek and Tradeport Drive where the existing 60” RCP discharges, is 
this the case?  Additionally; there appears to be a control structure at the south 
side of this pond, can the county operate this structure to lower the pond 
elevation to 78.15 or lower?  Answer:  The existing 60” RCP discharges at 
Lake Gillooly southeast of the Boggy Creek Road and Tradeport Drive 
intersection.   Lake Gillooly is operated & maintained by GOAA; it has a 
permitted control elevation of 75.0 feet NAVD (SFWMD ERP App No. 
160122-4 and 170221-2 / Permit No. 48-00063-S). The County does not 
have authority to modify or operate this structure.  See attached permit 
(Application No. 170221-2) for W-331 Lake Gillooly Expansion.  A 
drainage report is provided under Application No. 160122-4 but was too 
large to transmit via email. 
 

c. Question:  Are there any control structures up stream of new S-1 that the 
water elevation can be controlled by the county during the project?  If not, can 
the contractor build a temporary control on the west side of Boggy Creek at 
the inlet structure and if so how much vertical elevation can be utilized in the 
existing upstream pond for storage of storm water events?   Answer:  There 
is a water control structure (County Structure CS037) directly across 
Boggy Creek Road (to the west) from structure S-1.    County Report 
Stormwater Management Plan for Canal B-14 Outfall System (September 
1988)  identifies a permitted wet season water level of 81 ft NGVD and a 
permitted dry season elevation of 82 ft NGVD.   Per the report, the B-14 
Retention Pond (13 acre pond located 700 feet west CS037) shall not 
exceed 90 feet NGVD during the 25-year storm event or else flood 
impacts will occur.  If a contractor seeks to use storage upstream of 
CS037 (subject to County approval), they would need to demonstrate 
doing so would not result in any adverse impacts. 

 
d. Question:  When should the contractor expect the county to issue the NTP 

for this project?  This project is best suited to be built before or after the 2018 
rainy/hurricane season to minimize the delays and expense of daily rain events 
or severe weather.  Answer:  The Notice to Proceed date will be negotiated 
with the awarded contractor taking into consideration his recommendations 
and weather related effects. 

 
5. All other terms and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 
6. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 
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Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________      ________________________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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